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Date: October 15, 2014

ATTN: Document Control Desk
Director, Division of Security Policy,
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Subject:

Reference:

Westinghouse Hematite Decommissioning Project: 10 CFR 70.32(e) Revision to
the Physical Security Plan Dated September 11, 2013 (License No. SNM-00033,
Docket No. 070-00036)

1) NRC (A. Persinko) letter to Westinghouse (D.C. Richardson) dated March 11,
2014, "Approval of Revision Dated September 11, 2013 to the Physical
Security Plan for the Westinghouse Hematite Decommissioning Project and
Issuance of Hematite Amendment 64 (SNM-33)"

2) Westinghouse (D. C. Richardson) letter HEM-13-149 to NRC (Document
Control Desk), dated December 12, 2013, "Westinghouse Hematite
Decommissioning Project: 10 CFR 70.32(e) Revision Dated September 11,
2013, to the Physical Security Plan"

ine purpose ot tnis letter, pursuant to Iu -PK /u._•zie), is to proviae tne iNKt. witn a revision
made to the HDP Physical Security Plan approved by Reference 1 and as revised by Reference 2
that does not decrease the effectiveness of the physical security plan.

The revision to the HDP Physical Security Plan incorporates the most recent Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with the Jefferson County, MO, Sheriff s Department.

Provided in Attachment 1 are the updated Appendix E pages to the HDP Physical Security Plan
dated September 11, 2013, as submitted by Reference 1, of the MOUs.

Should you have questions or need any additional information please contact Kenneth Pallagi,
Licensing Manager, of my staff at (314) 810-3353.

© 2014 Westinghouse Electric Company LLC
All Rights Reserved

jrr3
Cross-Out



HEM-14-77
October 15, 2014
Page 2 of 2

Sincerely,

Gay Fssell
Deputy Director
Hematite Decommissioning Project

Attachments: 1) Revised Appendix E Pages to the Physical Security Plan, dated September 11,
2013

cc: w/o attachments
G. W. Purdy, NRC/NSIR/DSP/MWSB
J. J. Hayes, NRC/FSME/DWMEP/DURLD/MD
R. J. Orlikowski, NRC Region III/DNMS/MCID
E. A. Bonano, NRC Region III/DNMS/MCID
M. M. LaFranzo, R-III/DNMS/MCID
J. W. Smetanka, Westinghouse
M. M. Gutman, Westinghouse


